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21 March 2019
Dear Mrs English

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2018

Whitestone House Whitestone Lane London NW3 1EA

Details of condition 9 (written scheme of investigation for archaeological
remains) of 2015/2645/P dated 30th January 2017 (for the substantial
demolition and rebuild of existing four storey dwellinghouse and excavation of
single storey basement for provision of car parking, musicroom/library, gym
and swimming pool. Erection of single storey enclosure to house car lift at
ground floor level. Installation of three dormer windows to front roofslope).

Recommend Approval of Archaeological Written Scheme of Investigation

Thank you for your consultation dated 04 March 2019.

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides
archaeological advice in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework
and GLAAS Charter.

Having considered the submitted document | confirm it accords with relevant
standards and guidance and that it is in compliance with the condition.
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Once the WSI has been approved, the start date should be communicated by the
archaeological practice to this office. | will conduct monitoring visits on behalf of
your office.

The archaeological condition will not be fully satisfied until all works are complete,
including any post-excavation assessment/analysis leading to publication.

This response relates solely to archaeological issues.

Yours sincerely

qk,} e K
Laura O'Gorman

Archaeology Advisor

Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service
London and South East Region
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